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Kirkland, April

From: riverview17@myfairpoint.net
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 8:17 AM
To: DEP, NECEC
Subject: Stop the corridor

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments unless 

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hello 

    The ads supporting the corridor state: They will be removing 3.2 metric tons of carbon from the atmosphere annually.  We 

know they are not going to remove any. They may prevent the continuation of the addition of some amount of carbon in the 

future, if the building of this corridor will insure the closing of some fossil fuel sites. 

   -what sites do the intend to close? 

  Or would the use of clean hydro reduce their carbon foot print, enabling them to increase fossil fuel generation? 

 

Please let me know where to find this information. 

 

 Let the people of Maine decide with a vote in the fall. 

 Stop the corridor . 

                                          John Bashaw 

                                           Jackman, Maine 


